



Hayden Cleary

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

[06 35 55 07 60](tel:0635550760)

hello@haydenCleary.com

Dandalais, 87400, Saint Léonard de Noblat, Limousin

Bio

As a web developer specialising in front-end since 2013, I have always been passionate about technology.

During my career I have been able to contribute to entire platform redesigns, feature design and product development from scratch.

I am capable to integrate a team as well as work independently.

I am extremely rigorous when it comes to code quality and organisation. For me it is imperative that it is easy to maintain but also performs flawlessly.

I have guided multiple trainees and apprentices to teach best practices in web development and design.

As a French resident, I am able to communicate internationally in French and English.

Skills

LANGUAGES / FRAMEWORKS

Typescript, Javascript, Svelte, React.js, Next.js, Astro, HTML, CSS, SASS, Git.

LIBRARIES / TOOLS

Tailwindcss, Framer Motion, HeadlessUI, SWR, React Query, Webpack, Github, Netlify, Vercel, NPM.

Experiences

DALYA, SEPTEMBER 2022 - NOVEMBER 2022

I accompanied this young start-up to the V1 of their product. During my mission I created a dashboard to display key figures and refined the generation of PDF files. I also implemented an API to consult the Sirene API and various UI improvements. The product is created with Next.js with a Supabase back-end that I was able to manage.

PADAM MOBILITY, OCTOBER 2021 - JUNE 2022

I joined a team as a front-end developer with React.js as the main technology. My goal was to reduce the technical debt, improve the existing features as well as develop new ones. I also participated in the recruitment and planning of the next steps of the project (new technologies, processes to implement etc.).

BERNADETTE NICOLLE SOPHROLOGUE, OCTOBER 2021

I designed the website in close collaboration with the client to ensure that every detail was taken care of. The product is developed as a static website with Svelte and styled with Tailwindcss. The website is hosted by Netlify for optimal performance at a low price.

WEB TO STORE, NOVEMBER 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

An online "Click & Collect" solution for physical shops. I was solely responsible for the web application, developed with React.js, Next.js and Tailwindcss.

TRIDEA, AUGUST 2020 - SEPTEMBER 2021

An online travel agency that brings together different travel methods. I created the V2 of the platform in Typescript, React.js, Next.js, Tailwindcss and Storybook.js.

TRIPNITY, NOVEMBER 2013 - AUGUST 2020

I contributed to the creation, redesign and maintenance of multiple products such as Iconosquare, Omnilink and Readio. As technologies we used JQuery, React.js, SASS and Webpack. Here I was able to support interns and an apprentice to teach them best practices and train them.

Education

Faculté des Lettres et Sciences Humaines, Limoges - Licence Pro Webdesign Sensoriel et Stratégies de Création En Ligne, 2012 - 2013